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1. Def ic iency N o t i f i c a t i o n  t o  Appl icant  NONE 
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July 28,2006 

Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 060520-WU 

Dear Mr. Schiefelbein: 

This will achowledge receipt of an application for transfer of majority organizational control 
of Town and Country Utilities Company, holder of Certificate No. 613-W in Charlotte and Lee 
Counties, from Babcock Florida Company to MSKP III, Inc., which was filed in this office on July 
27, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afhnative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: Press Releases 

Tuesday, September 19, 2006 2 5 7  PM 

All PSC Staff; Commissioners 8, Staffs 

The following news releases were distributed to the daily newspapers today, 9/19/06, and are now available on the PSC 
we bsi te: 

Portion of Babcock Ranch Water Territory Transferred to State of Florida and Lee 
http.//www.psc.state.fl. us/home/news/index,aspx?id=l65 

Commission Approves Credit for Embarq Customers 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=l66 b b' 0 

C I ! Q O C / ~ ~  
Commission Gives Boost to Natural Gas Conservation Program 
h tt p://www . psc. state. fl. us/h omelnewslindex. aspx?id= 1 67 

9/19/2006 
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State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
911 912006 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Portion of Babcock Ranch Water Territory Transferred to State of 
Florida and Lee County 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) has approved the 
transfer of a portion of the water facilities and territory from Town and Country 
Utilities Company to the State of Florida and Lee County. 

Town and Country Utilities Company provides water service to Babcock Ranch 
which is located in Charlotte and Lee counties. The utility will continue providing 
service to the remaining privately owned properiy. 

In November 2005, an agreement was reached for the State and Lee County to 
purchase more than 73,000 acres of the ranch. This acquisition is the largest single 
monetary expenditure by the State to acquire land for preservation purposes. 

## 

http://www.psc. state. fl .us/home/newslindex. aspx?id= 1 65 


